
ViikkOk
UNITED Н А Т Ю Ы §,,.,/5 Tq; Ktf îhuo

G E N E R A  
A S S E M B L Y

\.-'

G íñ ^D istr.
GEHER/lL -----------

A/COÎTP.95/SR.7  
1 October 1979

ENGLISH
Original ; FRENCH

UNITED NATIONS CONPEPFNCE ON PROHIBIIIONS OR PuESTRIGTIONS 0F USI
T 4 T ?

EXCESSIVELY BTJURIOUS OR TO HAVE HfDISCEBfflTATE EFFECTS

SUIHiARY RECORD OF THE 7ТИ I-ÎSETING -

held 3.t the Pa la is dos Ifetions, Geneva, . 
on Friday, 28 Septemher 1979? 10. JO Gi,.rQ.

President г Иг. ADENIJI (N igeria )

Credentials o f representatives

Consideration o f proh ib itions or re s tr ic t io n s  o f  use o f certain  conventional x/ea.pons 
xjhich ma.y be deemed to bo excessively  injui-ious, or to have indi,scrimiimte e ffe c ts  
(contimxed)

This record is  subject to correction .

Corrections should he submitted in  one o f the xrorking laziguages. They should 
be set fo rth  in  a тегяога.пйигп and also incorporated in  a copy o f the record. They 
should be sent x/ithin one x/eek o f the date o f th is  doexxnient to the Chief, O f f ic ia l  
Records Editing Section, room E-6IO8 , Pa la is  des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the ï*ecords o f the meetingis o f the Conference x/ill be 
consolidaked in a single corrigendujv to be issixed shortly a fte r  the end o f the 
Conference. .



A/COÏÏF.95/SR.7
page 2 ,

The meeting was called to order at 11.30 a.m.

CREDENTIALS OP IŒPRESEIÎTATIVES (agenda item 2 ( f ) )  (А/СОЫР.95/5 ) ■;

Report of the Credentials Committee (a/COITP.95/5)

1. The report of the Credentials Committee (a/GONF.93/5)x?as adopted without 
objection.

CONSIDEEATION OP PROHIBITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS OP USE OP GERTAEi CONVENTIONAL 1ŒAP0NS 
\'Ш1СН I'lAY BE DEEf-dD TO BE EXCESSIVELY INJURIOUS OR TO HAVE INDISCREíINATE EPPECTS 
(agenda item 3 ) (continued)

Report of the Committee of the Шю1е (а/СОИР.93/6)

2. Mr. VOUTOV (Bulgaria), spcalcing as Chairman of the Committee of the V/hole, said 
that the Committee's report (a/CONP.95/6) would be stipplemented bj/ five annexes 
containing the reports of the 1/orking Groups and other proposals or draft resolutions. 
Statements bj/ delegations emd oral proposals and ajnendments had not been reproduced 
in the report, since they were already recorded in the summaiy records.

3 . After referring to the reports submitted by the tvro Working Groups, he said that 
the Committee had decided to refer to the Drafting Committee a draft proposal 
concerning non-detectable fragments on v/hich unanimous agreement had been reached at 
the Preparatory Conference (а/СОМР.93/3? annex I I ,  appendix A ), and that it  had
adopted a draft resolution on small calibro v/eapon systems (a/CONP.95/6, annex V).

4 . He expressed the hope that a compromise solution could be found at the next session
of the Conference and that a draft treaty coukd be proposed.

5 . The report of the Committee of the Whole (a/CONF.95/6) v/as adopted v/ithout ' 
objection.

6. The draft resolution on small calibre x/eanon sA/stems (a/CONE.95/6, annex V) 
v/as adopted.

The Dieeting was suspended at 11. 30 a.m. and resumed at 12.35 p.m.

Report o f the Working Group on a General Treaty (a/CONP.95/7)

7 . Mr. do ICAZA (Mexico), speaking as Chairman of the Working Group on a 
General Treaty, said that annex I  to the Working Group's report (a/CONP.95/7) 
contained the outline of a draft convention in which certain sentences or certain 
phrases had been placed betv/een square brackets because they had not met x/ith
general agreement. In that connexion, he pointed out that the text of artic le  7
should also be placed botx/een square brackets.

8. No account had been given, in the report, of the discussions to x/hich each 
artic le  of the draft convention had given rise , since the negotiations v/ere s t i l l  at 
an embryonic stage and it  v/as necessary to ax/ait the results of the negotiations 
relating to artic le  3 before the other articles and the preamble could be 'considered. 
Hovrever, the outline of a draft convention, as set out in the report, gave an idea of
the points of agreement or disagreement. In viex/ of the fact that the



A/COÎB.95/SR.7
page 3

Preparatory Conference had not studied those le ga l qxiestions in  d e ta il,  i t  could he 
considered that much progress had been made and that fundamental agreement had been 
reached on the framework o f the proh ib itions or re s tr ic t io n s  o f use o f certa in  
conventional x/eapons, 8.s x/oll as on the continuakion o f x/ork in  that f i e ld .  He 
expressed the hope that the Conference x/ould reach a successful conclusion and 
x/ould complete i t s  task at i t s  next session.

9 . Mr. de la  GORGE (France) said i t  x/as regrettab le  that the o r ig in a l text o f
the French proposal had not been reprodxiccd in  section Б o f annex I I  to the document. 
The present te x t , x/hich had been retranslaked from English, x/as fa.r from sa tis factory .

10. Mr. GAVIRIA (Colombia), supported by Mr. liALSHOVEIT (Netherlands),
Mr. MAREI (Eg?/pt) and Mr. BARRONÏ  ( Is r a e l ) ,  said that they found the report 
very satisfactorj/.

11. The report o f the Working Group on a General Treat.y (A/CONF.95/7 ) xras adopted 
x/ithout ob jection .

The meeting rose at 12.35 p.m.


